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June 1, 2023

 

To: Elliott Russell CDRMS

      Ray Ogle USBLMFO

 

From: Charles Spielman Claimant/Owner, Goldpark King No. 2

 

Good Morning, Gentlemen,

 

Elliott has asked that I prepare a Trenching Program with all the revisions and supplements reflecting the guidelines and
instructions from both CDRM and USBLMFO. I’ve done that, in the Final Trenching Plan document, attached. I have also
e-mailed each of you a draft copy of the revised trenching plan which includes a map of Goldpark King No. 2 and a
detailed plan of a typical trenching site; the map of Goldpark King No. 2 reflects the reduction from three down to two
trenching sites, and the removal of the 2,900-foot access road. I expect the affected ground at each site will remain the
same as originally planned.

 

In his e-mail of May 30th Elliott asked for an estimate of the offsite water to be provided by the gold panners. I have
enlisted a volunteer crew of some 22 panners; the weighted average of panners scheduled to be working each day is just
over 8. I have asked the panners to furnish, from their respective houses or lodging, a water cooler of household water
each day, about 15 gallons. Over the 11 days now scheduled for trenching and panning, that would amount, potentially, to
about 1,300 gallons of offsite water supplied. I believe we will use far less than that for the panning operation.  

 

In the revised plan I have provided a new seed mixture that eliminates Canada bluegrass seed and adjusts for that by
slight increases in the other seed percentages. The elimination of Canada bluegrass is based on my phone conversation
with an Arkansas Valley Seed representative, who said that Canada bluegrass was the only introduced (non-native?)
species in the proposed seed mix. Settling on a seed mix approved by all parties shouldn’t be an obstacle to approval
now of the revised plan, as we will have ample time to agree on a seed mixture before planting the seed mix in October. 

 

Elliott has also requested that the USBLMFO acknowledge approval, or approval with conditions, of all of the revisions
and supplements incorporated in the revised plan attached herewith. And he has asked that the USBLMFO provide
formal  recognition of our claimant/owners’ right to occupy the surface on Goldpark King No. 2. I believe that right has
been established by the location of , and the maintenance, and development of, the claim in conformance with
appropriate provisions the Mining Law if 1872; but I am agreeable to a formal recognition of that right by the USBLMFO.

 

I leave for Fairplay today, and will meet with the wetland delineator onsite tomorrow, June 2nd. The results of the day’s
work will determine whether the SW-NE trenches at each site will cross, or stay clear of, the drainage trace in the bottom
of Park Gulch on our claim.



 

The hydraulic excavator, configured to dig trenches up to 30 feet in depth in the alluvial gravels on Goldpark King No. 2,
will be supplied by Wagner Caterpillar. Several weeks ago,  Jacob Wendel, our excavation contractor, and I agreed that
June 2nd is the latest date by which should notify Cat to transport the excavator to the site, in order start digging on or
about June 5th.

 

That date is now upon us, and  I believe we have responded adequately to the guidelines and requests of both the
CDRMS and USBLMFO. I believe it is both reasonable and logical to ask both agencies for timely approval, or approval
with conditions, of our revised and supplemented trenching program.

 

Thank you both for your assistance in moving toward our Claimant/Owners’ ultimate goal: to develop and begin a
commercial placer mining and gold recovery operation on Goldpark King No. 2.

 

Regards,

Charlie Spielman

 

Sent from Mail for Windows
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